

ACCAC-Education and Awareness Sub-Committee

**MEETING REPORT**

**Monday, November 14, 2016**

Present: Michael Cairns, Michael Dawthorne, Jacqueline Madden, Jim Sanders, Florencia de Lasa

Location: North London Community Centre-1345 Cheapside Street

8:15pm

**1. ACCAC Brochures**

a) We discussed that we had not yet heard from the Communications Department regarding the brochures.

b) Motion to be made at the next ACCAC meeting: Whether to approach Council regarding carrying over \$1000 from this year's budget for the printing of the brochures which will probably occur in the new year. Any amount that is not used would be returned and not used for anything else.

**2. Financial Resource Guide**

a) Michael D. had requested that all ACCAC members submit 3 entries for the Financial Resource Guide by November 11, 2016. Two ACCAC members have made submissions to date, yet no other submissions have been made at this time. Michael D. has also found another file with about 20 to 30 new entries for the guide.